Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:
Part A

1. Please state, which business directory the council uses when searching for suppliers. 
ANSWER:  

Leicester City Council does not use any specific business directories when searching for suppliers.  A variety of search engines (Google, Bing etc.) and online business search facilities (Cylex, yell.com etc.) are used in order to find suppliers to notify them of potential quotation and tendering opportunities.
2. Does a company need to have a listing in the particular business directory in order for the council to consider the company as a potential supplier?
No

3. What is the name of the online business directory used by the council?
Please see the response to question 1.

4. What is the procedure in setting up a business contract with the council?
Leicester City Council sets up all business contracts in accordance with their Contract Procedure Rules.  When a requirement is identified, the details of the contract are agreed and an advert is placed on www.sourceleicestershire.co.uk  explaining the requirement.  Responses from the advert are evaluated and the contract is awarded based on the criteria listed in the quotation / tender documents. 

Part B

1. Which funeral director does the council use? What is the reasoning for using this particular funeral director?
Leicestershire Co-operative Funeral Services, they provide value of service.
2. Is there a contract with this funeral director?
No however, the funeral undertaking element of the service shall be subject to procurement within the next 12 months.
3. What is the name of the firm, company and/or individual used by the council, in order to help find missing or unknown family members?
None used.
4. Is there a contract with this firm, company and/or individual? What is the reasoning for using this particular firm, company and/or individual?
Not applicable

5. When there is a council funeral taking place, if the council does not use a solicitor firm or company, who is responsible for finding missing or unknown family members?
The officer dealing with the funeral arrangements will attempt to make contact with any identified family members.
6. Within the council who refers information to the Duchy of Cornwall, Duchy of Lancaster, Ultimus Haeres, QLTR, Farrer & Co and/or Treasury Solicitor and/or Bona Vacantia? Please provide name and contact details. 
The officer, dealing with the funeral arrangements. 
I can confirm that we also hold the officers names, however junior members of staff names are exempt from release. Therefore, we are withholding that information since we consider that to be an absolute exemption under section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under section 17 of the Freedom of information Act 2000. 

7. Which hospitals refer deaths to the council in which a public health funeral is necessary?
Funeral arrangements where there are no suitable arrangements for disposal and the death has occurred in the hospital are dealt with directly by the hospital.
8. What are the contact details of the person (within the hospital) who refers these deaths to the council?

Not applicable see Q 7.
9. Within the last 12 months, how many referrals has the council made to either the Duchy of Cornwall, Duchy of Lancaster, Ultimus Haeres, QLTR, Farrer & Co and/or Treasury Solicitor (or Bona Vacantia)?
One only to Treasury Solicitor. 
10. Of the cases that have been referred (to the above mentioned bodies), please provide: 

· Date of referral made to any of the above mentioned bodies
Referred to Treasury Solicitor on 10 September 2014

· Reason for not referring to the above mentioned bodies 
Not applicable.
· The name of the deceased 
Vahan (Victor) Matevos

· Date of death 
4 August 2014

· Last known address 
I confirm that we do have the address of the deceased, however this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 31 of the Act is being applied – law enforcement

Disclosure of the requested information would be likely to have significant negative impact on the prevention of crime. The Council considers there is a strong public interest in avoiding likely prejudice to the prevention of crime.
· Place of death
At their home 
I confirm that we do have the address where the deceased passed away, however this letter constitutes a refusal notice under Section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because an exemption under Section 31 of the Act is being applied – law enforcement

Disclosure of the requested information would be likely to have significant negative impact on the prevention of crime. The Council considers there is a strong public interest in avoiding likely prejudice to the prevention of crime.
· Date of birth 
23 March 1948

· Have family members and/or next of kin been contacted? 
None identified
· Who contacted their family members and/or next of kin? (name and contact details)
Not applicable 
10. Are these details published online? Please provide URL and name of website.
No
11. Are obituaries published for these funerals, in order for friends and/or family members (who are not aware of the death) to attend the funeral? What is the name of the website/publication in which these obituaries are placed?
No

The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information Governance Team

Leicester City Council
Bosworth House

Ground Floor
9-15 Princess Road West

Leicester 

LE1 6TH

e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
